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Sumnier Lee {LI'EI{ Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 16 December, 2019 2.04 AM
To: Lee Chen Sin; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Nivitha (LKK Auta)
Cc: Manivel Priyadarshini
Subject: RE: ARRANGE SURVEY VEHICLE NO : 5LR-2356-Z HYUMNDAI ELANTRA (TP)INDIA)
Attachments: 33_20191214091358.pdf
; wa
Dear Sir{ Mdm,
o
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SLR2356Z and let us have your report urgently. W f'"?"
This claim will be handled by Ms Priya. \G'\, g
v
\
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen. Ll"\
&
Thank You. L
4|

(o \_'y\"
Best Regards, uﬂ 1,\%
Gabriel Wee ( \ !

[nDiIA W ﬂ

e ] INTERNATIONAL
(L INsuRANCE

e SINGAPFORD

- : Serving Due regios mince 1967

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 0B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Lee Chen Sin [mailto:ChenSin.Lee @ethozgroup.com]

Sent: 16 December, 2019 8:50 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com. sg>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE SURVEY VEHICLE NO : 5LR-2356-Z HYUNDAI ELANTRA (TP)(INDIA)

Hi,
Kindly arrange LKK Auto Consultants to conduct survey on above stated vehicle,
Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Lee Chen Sin

From: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 8:48 AM

To: Lee Chen Sin <ChenSin.Lee@ethozgroup.com>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE SURVEY VEHICLE NO : 5LR-2356-Z HYUNDAI ELANTRA (TP)(INDIA)

Dear Sir / Mdm,



‘We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

» LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
s \Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list,

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

[nDIA
INTERNATIONAL

]N.’SURAHCE
| S I MGOGArORE
Serving the regrion aimor | W57

64 Cecil Street; #05 - |OB Building
Singapore 045711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext— 248

From: Lee Chen Sin [mailto:ChenSin.Lee@ethozgroup.com]
Sent: 14 December, 2019 9:35 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il emotorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Subject: ARRANGE SURVEY VEHICLE NO : SLR-2356-Z HYUMNDAI ELANTRA (TP){INDIA)

Hi,

Kindly arrange survey above mention vehicle.
Your insured vehicle number : SHA-4015-G
DOA - 07.12.2019

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Lee Chen Sin
Maotor Claims Operations

ETHOZ

ETHOZ GROUFP LTD

30 Bukit Batok Crescent Singapore 658075

DID: 6654 7520 | FAX: 6654 7542 | Mobile: 8822 8339
www. etho2group.com

[ fRinB* R0

Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee
named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender by reply email immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before
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opening any attachment as ETHOZ Group does not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has
been maintained nor this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Any views
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of
ETHOZ Group. ETHOZ Group shall not be responsible nor liable for the improper and incomplete
transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage
to your system.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

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
10 your system.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

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

3



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
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EMTRY DATE & TIME: D71 2048 13:04
SUBMITTED BY. Rakes Anand

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the detass of the accident to speed up the clamns process
2. Thie Form must be completed by the Palicyholder andlor the Authorised Driver,

3. Infermation provided must be as irulthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material Tacts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate palicy lability

4. The issue and accepiance of this Fosm by meurance companles is nol an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation,

f. This re;port will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre establishad by the General Insurance Association of Smgapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties,

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers. you hereby consent to the archiving of this repor at the centre and to copies of the report being made availaile

alorosaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

07M2/2019 13:04
0D7M2/2019 10:30

HDB HUB TOA PAYOH
SINGAPORE

DETAIL'S OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken

WVehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Cccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

SLR23562

TAN GIM KUAY
ST609998G
SUMNQRKE@HOTMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-97809548
OFFICE-97809548

HYUMNDAI
ELANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

FWD SINGAFPORE PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE

NO
FPNPV2018-00008711-01
07/08/2019-06/0872020

TAN GIM KUAY

STE09998G

04/04/1976

INDOOR

03/01/2000

19 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

+65-07809548

OFFICE-97809548
SUNQX@HOTMAIL COM

Page 1 of 23



Address 49 HINDHEDE WALK #03-11
Postcode LETOTE

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWMNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle _

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles {including own vizhicle) 3
involved in the accident 4
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
i Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? N

Was there any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Ragistration Mumber SHA4D015G

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour HYUMNDAI
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category TAXI

MName of Driver ONG MIN SING
NRIC/Passport Mumber S0034675F
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 af 23



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flease reporn correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the elaims process.

2. This Ferm must be completed by the Policyholder an dfor the Authorised Driver,
3. iInformation provided must be 35 truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
truthiul and accurate as possible
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability,

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liakility on the part of the insurance
CoOmpanies,

5. Anyfalse re parting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

G. The report will be ferwarded by the insurers ef the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore {G1A) for archiving and that copics of this report will for 3 fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. Bythe lodpment af this report to the insurers, you hereby consent Lo the archiving of this report al the centre and ta copies of
the report being made available aforesaid,

8. Consent under the Persenal Data Frotection Act (PDPA)
Vunderstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (*GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,

disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set put in this [form] and any ather personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”} and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information 1o all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the lnsurers’ lawyersflaw firms, the
Monetary Autherity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

{i} processing, handling and/for dealing with my dlaims including the settlement of the elaims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident andfor my claims:
{iii) carrying cut andfor dealing with my instructions or responding Lo any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, ilatements, invoices, reports or notices 1o ma,
which could involve disclosure of tertain personal data about me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling andfor dealing with my claims {collect ively the
“Purposes”)

(B) allin surer(s) who have insured vehide{s) Involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, mayfare permitted
o colledt, use, disclose andfor process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c)  myPersonal Infermation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third Party service providers of
sgents(including their lawyers/law firme], which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpases,

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used 10 compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e] the information so collected under (¢} above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers and/ar any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing f raud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

LA -

LY

Policyholder's Sipnature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (M driver is not the policyhalder) Name: ﬁﬁl&mmn . Baand.
Date & Time; NRIC/FIN MNo.:

CIARRS Skeiohflanlony i



SKETCH PLAN % ey

EEENOLRA ILHEE SNBSS
S W N et 4 dob g G
W I vl NS RN

e b g | L
_?._._ . S ..I_...f._ (o B ! o At _.=..._=.
SN EEN NI
H i- r _...|_.—-I | . I i'
SURERNNNE - ._
. HEENEEN
j__i__1. — _.i__ = S kS Ik IS ENEA SRR !
[ | ]

¥ T-F 1 4 i R (S R i N |
I_'_i 1 I _.E e o=
_1_| acifna ] _Ifi._.. = S N PV

A Bh

il

-l

e

P dee

b dasficd [[5: C. e L 2 i |
ERNESROTE ]
1 P i
A T G
i 1] 1 P + 1 L I
EERuE NN CEE
i S 1
e e | ¢ A Y i RN
! | JEEF O [
i i T (0
| SAER
) 1 £ S o
f I 3 11
e et e TR S S S S
o 0 _T 5 R
£ f | i
i e |
REEEE B
8 N6 45 WS ) [ G | it I ] [
b r 4 i i
ki BT boig i
i

o TR
e
1}

[ N O

i 1
= AR e e T S B S B

i i i
e e

et
ot

L.k R T | e
DES{Z:RIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Im nt:

- Reporting Only

You have been advised by the workshop that in the event that you wish to
claim against your own policy (OD CLAIMY), There is a FOURTEEN (14)

- Claim OD

DAYS5 CLAUSE WHEREBY MUST BE MADE within the stipulated time frame

- Claim TP

from the day of the occurrence.,

- Claim 0D/ TP at other workshop

DECLARATION
I/WE declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

Policyholder’s signature Driver's Signature
Date & Time (if driver not the policyholder)
Date & Time

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Siznature

Name: Ralyswtvan, Paugd
Nric/Fin No,



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D: 998G

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLR23567

Vehicle to be Exported: MNo

Intended Deregistration Date: 18 Dec 2019

Vehicle Make: HYLINDAI

Vehicle Madel: ELANTRAAD 1.6 GLS AT
Primary Colour: Beige

Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine Na.: G4FGHU&R7 104
Chassis Mo KMHD2841CMIUS27321
Maximum Power Qutput: 938 kW (125 bhp)

Open Market Value: $14,737.00

Original Registration Date; 07 Aug 2017

First Registration Date; 07 Aug 2017

Transfer Count; 0

Actual ARF Paid: $14,737.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 06 Aug 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: $11,052.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 06 Aug 2027

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period{Years): 10

QP Paid: £44,002.00

COE Rebate Amount: $33,592.00

Total Rebate Amount: $44,644.00

Singapore NRIC

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Dec 2019

OK
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R ETHOZ
Chav (LKK J M fHeful

INE4 R

§ 170401 J. ] EASE ARRANGE TO SURVEY

VEHICLE AT 30 BUKIT BATOK
£ CRESCENT (S 658075)

Lee Chen Sin

/ F L CLAIM DEPARTMENT
- DID : 66547520
Date : 141220019 FAX -
To : INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTELTD
ESTIMATION
Attn : Motor Claim Department FAX .

Owner : TAN GIM KUAY
FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

Certificate No : PNPV2018-00009711 Accident Date - 07/12/2019
Vehicle No : SLR-2356-Z Make & Model . HYUNDAI ELANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT
ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILS  Excess = 0.00 Add Excess : 0.00
OTY  DESCRIPTION REPAIRER AMT (§)  SURVEYOR APP. |
List Item
| FRTDOORRH x AN RESTORE
| ReARDOORRH [/ 1,775.20
1 REAR DOOR HINGE RH (UPPER) > '”m 59.40
| REAR DOOR HINGE RH (LOWER) ¥ NAl 59.40
1 REAR DOOR STICKER RH (SET}BLACK) -~/ 7 78.20
| REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATORRH | X MM 299,10
| REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTORRH ¥ MM 246,70
I REAR DOOR PROTECTOR STICKERRH < NAM 39.10
| REARDOORLOCKRH X N[ 314.50

(§5349
—90%
(4§21

PAGE :

ETHOZ PROTECT PTE LTD 20 Bukit Batok Crescent, Singapan: 58075 | Tel 6319 8000 | Fax; 6310 8030 | wwiw sthozgroup.com
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Date F 14/12/2019
To : INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
ESTIMATION
Attn : Motor Claim Department FAX
Owner : TAN GIM KUAY
FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Certificate No . PNPV2018-00000711 Accident Date . (7/12/2019
Vehicle No : SLR-2356-Z Make & Model . HYUNDAI ELANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT
ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILS Excess : 0.00 Add Excess : 0.00
QTY  DESCRIPTION _ REPAIRER AMT (S)  SURVEYOR APP.
| REAR DOOR TRIMBOARDRH % M 891.70
1 REARFENDERRH * [ RESTORE
Sub Total 3763.30
Discount  20%a On Parts (752.66)
Special Nett Item
| REPAIR-REARSPORTRIMRH X MA 150.00
Sub Total 150,00
Labour & Misc
LABOUR TO FACILIATE REPAIR v . 500040
TO CHECK AND RECONNECT ALL NECCESSARY WIRINGS 77 35.00
PAGE : 2

ETH-D'Z PROTECT PTE LTD 30 Bukit Batok Crescent, Singapore 658075 | Tel: 6319 8000 | Fax: 6319 8080 | wyw ethozgroup




Date

To

Attn

=AN AU Lonsuliants hence nolify

ng resurvay

ice” basis

® Sunnler

T, resurvEyed and
 subject 1o final approval from Insurance Company
Acknowledged by Repairer

Signature;

Dige:

14/12/2019

|||I|||+

iy

by

ETHCZ

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD

Motor Claim Department

ESTIMATION

FAX .

Owner

Certificate No

TAN GIM KUAY
FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

PNPV2018-00009711 Accident Date

07/12/2019

Vehicle No SLR-2356-Z Make & Model HYUNDAI ELANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT
ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILS Excess 0.00 Add Exvess 0.00
i Qry B DE;SCRIFTIa}\‘_ . R REI‘A[REER AMT (5) SURVEYOR APP.
TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS &g a 600,00
TO TRANSFER REAR DOOR RH FITTING £ - 100.00
SPRAY RUST PROOF ON AFFECTED AREA 40.00
Sub Total 1275.00 "?5? 0
4.435.64,
Remarks:
SUB TOTAL
GST 7.0 % 310.49
' - - TOTAL 4,746.13
Survevor's name:
Principal’s name: TAN GIM KUAY
Survey Date & Time:
PAGE 3

ETHOZ PROTECT PTE LTD 230 5uist Batok Crescent Singapore E58075 | Tel 5312 8000 | Fax: 6319 B0B0 [ wwww ehazgroup.com
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Date

Tao

Attn

Ownear
Insured By
Certificate No

Vehicle No

13/02/2020

( fwaiionas BARE )

ETHGZ

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD

Motor Claim Department

TAN GIM KUAY
FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
PMPY2018-00009711 Accident Date

SLR-2356-Z Make & Model

FINAL ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILSExcess

List Item

FRT DOOR RH
REAR DOCR RH

RESTORE

REAR DOOR HINGE RH (UPPER)
REAR DOOR HINGE RH (LOWER)

REAR DOCR STICKER RH (SET)(BLACK)
REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR RH
REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR

RH

REAR DOOR PROTECTOR STICKER RH
REAR DOOR LOCK RH
REAR DOOR TRIMBOARD RH

REAR FENDER RH

RESTORE

FAX :

07M12/2018

HYUNDAI ELANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT

0.00 Add Excess : 0.00

REPAIRER AMT (SEURVEYOR AMT (%)

0.00
1775.20
59.40
59.40
78.20
299.10
246.70

39.10
314.50
891.70

0.00

PAGE : 1
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Gy Regdeatom My 18610000N

0.00
1775.20
0.00
0.00
78.20
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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Date : 13/02/2020

To : INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD

Attn i Motor Claim Department FAX :

Owner : TAN GIM KUAY

Insured By - FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

Certificate No . PNPV2018-00009711 Accident Date  :  7/12/2019

Vehicle No  :  SLR-2356-Z Make & Model : HYUNDAI ELANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT
FINAL ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILSExcess : 0.00 Add Excess : 0.00

REPAIRER AMT (SEURVEYOR AMT (5)

Sub Total ~, 3763.30 1853.40
Discount @Un Parts (0.00) (752.66) (370.68)

Special Nett Item
1 REPAIR - REAR SPORT RIM RH 150.00 0.00
Sub Total 150.00 0.00

Labour & Misc

LABOUR TO FACILIATE REPAIR 500.00 300.00

TO CHECK AND RECOMNNECT ALL 35.00 20.00

NECCESSARY WIRINGS

TO SPRAY PAINT OM AFFECTED AREAS G00.00 400.00

TO TRANSFER REAR DOOR RH FITTING 100.00 50.00

SPRAY RUST PROOF ON AFFECTED AREA 40.00 20.00
PAGE . 2

ETHOZ PROTECT PTE LTD 30 ukt Baiok Crescent, Singapore 650075 | Tel: 6310 8000 | Fax: 6319 8080 | www athozgroun.com
Compay Hegeiraton Ms 195150100



Date : 13/02/2020

To - INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD

Attn : Motor Claim Department FAX :

Owner : TAN GIM KUAY

Insured By : FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

Certificate No . PNPV2018-00009711 Accident Date : (7/12/2019

Vehicle No .  SLR-2356-Z Make & Model : HYUNDAI ELANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT
FINAL ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILSExcess : 0.00 Add Excess : 0.00

[!}TY DESCRIPTION REPAIRER AMT (SEURVEYOR AMT ($) |

Sub Total 1275.00 790,00
- = == I3 wid _---.ﬂ\ll
Sub Total 4.435.64 @:n /

GST 70% 310.49 19

Total 4,746,13 2,431.81

Cor- #2232 72 € Arr By ey

OGNS REBIR

Surveyor Name : STEVEN LEONG - LKK /0070 1), 550 4o - A
Date & Time - 18/12/2019 12:00:00 PM B hs2 72

Lee Chen Sin oR - T90-0C
CLAIM DEPARTMENT T B2 97272
DID : 66547520 i
FAX ;

PAGE : 3

ﬁ.HUZ.PRQTECT PTE LTD 30 Bukit Balok Grescent, Singapore 658075 | Tel 6312 8000 | Fax; 6319 8080 | www elhozgroun com

Cnrnpany W egairaton b 150100100



2172020 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case |Notified Est Submitted Ad] Assigned ;'-:L Rt |Adl Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status |

17 Feb 2020 16 Dec 2019 | Pending for Survey |

8o sz, Iaams oo |
Edit Reg | Edit Adj Rpt | E | pt Cancel Case

Main Reference Claim Details Documents

| [Created by adjuster]

Insured: =, Co. Reg. No.: -

Main r
Claimant: TAN GIM KUAY, ID: 5760999806

:ean_lcle Req. SLR2356Z Date of Loss:

07/12/201% 10:00 - :59
[28 Months From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr}]

Claim Type: |TP Policy/Cover

R ) Note No.:
\ehicle Req. Poli

HA40 icy No.
o L4 = (Claimant):
{Insured):

Excess.

Repairer: | Ethoz Group Ltd (HQ) 30 Bukit Batok Crescent, 658075 Bukit Batok - Tel:

sandire India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handied by Priya]

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 26,.‘12;2_[}__}_._5!]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compese Case Mail |

There are ng mail for this case,

' ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

| No results.

https:iisingapore.merimen.comiclaims/index. cfmTusebox=MTRadjusler&fuseaction=dsp_clmheaderdcaseid=8970338extid=325871&CFID=6715162... 1/2
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hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index cfm?fusebox=MTRadjusterkfuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=BI7033&exlid=3258714CFID=6T19162... 212
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Upload Documents I Upload Pho‘msJ Compose New Latter I

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLR2356Z
[SHA4015G]
TP
TAN GIM KUAY
Dec 7 2019 10:00AM
[-]
Ethoz Group Ltd

View | view in Browser ¥ |

Photos/Images 3perpage ¥ e
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | ‘Thumbnail | Print
1 [1B/12/19 18:30 General View - (1] Load PG |

2 |18/12/19 18:30 ii;aharnl View B €@ | Load G | @
|3 |18/12/19 18:30 | General View . | € | Loadrs | ¥
4 18/12/19 18:30 | General View _ B € | Load WG | @ |
5 18/12/1918:30  General View _ © | Ladrc | @
‘6 |18/12/19 18:30 Odometer Reading _ - € | Ladirc | ¥

7 |18/12/19 18:30 | Chassis Number . © | LadiG @
B 18/12/19 18:30 | General View i) Load °G | @

9  |18/12/19 18:30 | General View o © | Load 17 cH
10 |18/12/1918:30 | General View B © | Ladwc | @
11 |18/12/1918:30 | General View _ © | Ladirc | ¥ |
12 |18/12/19 18:30 | General View - © | e | @
13 |18/12/1918:30 | General View - © | Loadiws | @ |
14 |18/12/19 18:30 | General View ‘ O | Lds | @ |
15 |18/12/19 18:30 | General View © | LadkG | @ |
16 .11.1;."1_2;19 18:30 General View ﬁ- | LoadirG | @
F_?ﬂ-.-;i;-'lﬂ 18:30 General View o - o Load JPG ‘ E.I ..
18 |18/12/1918:30  |General View © | Loadwc | ¥
19 |18/12/19 18:30 | General View N '@ | adws | @ |
20 [13/02/2019:12 | Reinspection Photo -  © | Load G @ |
21 |13/02/2019:12 | Reinspection Photo } | © | waarc | @ |
22 113/02/20 19:12 | Reinspection Photo ) @ | oadwc | ¥ |
23 |13/02/20 19:12 Reinspection Photo € | loadirs | ¥
24 i’u;ﬁi;zaﬂm; 12 Reinspection Photo } © | s | @ |
25 113/02/20 19:12 Reinspection Photo o Load PG | W |
|26 113/02/20 19:12 Reinspection Photo i 6 Load PG | [
27 13/02/2019:12  Reinspection Photo : © | Ladwc | @ |
28 13/02/2019:12  Reinspection Photo © | Ladirc | @
'Documentation |1 per page v &
No if!;_'-._al'gzg_:_! On India International Insurance Pte Ltd {HQ) 2 “.:m'-r.l-;umhnail Print
1 17/12/1909:14 Singapore Accident Statement €© | Loac POF .

Documents Checklist

hittps:/isingapore_merimen.com/claims/index.cimMusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docviewddomainid=15objid=897033&exlid=3258T1 &corcle=44& ..

112
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DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | Frint ||
| There are no document checklists configurad.

Dur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: Handling Insurer
Mote: FRemarks are private unless you show il to other parties.

hups:ﬁsmgapura.merimen.c:umfdﬂh-naﬁndex.clm?fusebnx=MTRdnc&fusaac{iun=d5p_do¢viaerw&damailnldn1&nbj,id=89?ﬂ33&e:tid=3258?1&curola=4&... 22



211712020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqno19ss07198r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Induslrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@|kkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No:  CS/II119022076/EQF3S2
Date: 17/02/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy Mo:
Claimant Vehicle ¢ Raas62 Insured Vehicle No : SHA4015G
Date of Loss: 071212018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim Mo: MIA
DESCRIPTION & IDEN N OF VEHICL
Reg No: SLR2356Z
Make & Model: HYUNDAI ELANTRA, 1.6 AD GLS (A) Engine No: G4FGHUEBET104
Reg. Date: 07/08/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: KMHD&41CMJUS27321
Colour: Beige Odometer: 35743 km
Engine Capacity: 1591 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION LE AT THE TIM E RVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable); Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Kumho 5 mm Rear Left Side: Kumho 5 mm
Front Right Side: Kumho 5mm Rear Right Side: Kumho 5 mm
The above values represent the rermaining tyre treads depth
[COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %]
Parts 3,160.64 1,482.72 1,677.92 53.08
Miscellaneous Iltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,275.00 790.00 485.00 38.04
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 4,435.64 2,272.72 2,162.92 48.76
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 310.49 159.09 151.40 48.76
Mett Amount (55) 4,746.13 2,431.81 2,314.32 48.76
I TION
Date of Assignment: 16/12/2019
Ethoz Group Lid (HQ)
Date Inspected: 18122019 Inspected At: 30 Bukit Batok Crescent
Singapore 658075
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager:  SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report reprasents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our knowledge and ability but
any other ability undsr any other circumstances (s hereby expressly exciided.

hitps:/fsingapore merimen.com/claimsfindex cim?usebox= MTRadjuster&fussaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=8970338exlid=3258714CFID=E7191624&C... /3



21712020 Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: MRM-SG ‘\ersion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 17 Feb 2020)
Parts: 143 HYUNDAI ELANTRA 1.6 AD GLS (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapare 1.0)
|Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: {Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLR2356Z)
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *,

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRT DOOR RH (NPA) Mot Mecessary 0.00FL *-FL
2 1 *REAR DOOR RH Dented 1,775.20FL  ™1,775.20FL
3 1 *REAR DOOR HINGE RH (UPPER) Not Necessary 59 .40 FL “FL
4 1 *REAR DOOR HINGE RH (LOWER]) Mot Mecessary 59.40FL *-FL
5 1 *SET REAR DOOR STICKER RH (BLACK) Necessary 78.20FL *78.20FL
6 1 *REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR RH Mot Necessary 299.10FL *-FL
7 1 *REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR RH Not Necessary 248 TOFL *-FL
8 1 *REAR DOOR PROTECTOR STICKER RH Mot Necessary 39.10FL *-FL
g 1 *REAR DOOR LOCK RH Mot Necessary 314.50FL “.FL
10 1 *REAR DOOR TRIMBOARD RH Mot Necessary 891.70FL *-FL
1 1 *REAR FENDER RH [NPA) Repair 0.00FL *-FL
2 1 *REAR SPORT RIM RH Mot Mecessary 150,00 FS “F3s
=Franchise part. S=Spcheil. L=ListhemDisc. -

Sub Total (S§) 3,913.30 1,853.40

- List tem Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 752 .66 3v0.68

Total Parts (5%) 3,160.64 1,482.72

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

]

https:ﬁsmgapnre.marirrpen.c.orm'r.:Iaims.rinde:.u:frn?!usahux=MTF!adjusler&fusearcl.iﬂnrgen _printrpt&caseld=897033&extid=325871&CFID=67191624&C... 273



2117/2020 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Items .
1 LABOUR TO FACILITATE REPAIR. MNew 500.00 300.00
2  TO CHECK AND RECONNECT ALL NECESSARY WIRINGS. Mew 35.00 20.00
3 TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS. MNew 600.00 400.00
4  TO TRANSFER REAR DOOR RH FITTING. MNew 100.00 50.00
5 SPRAY RUST PROOF ON AFFECTED AREA. Mew 40.00 20.00
Gross Labour Cost (S3) 1,275.00

790.00

|_ Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

htlps:n'fsingapnra.maﬂmen.mmf:;lairns:'indax.r:fn1?I'usabox=MTR,ad}uEler&fus&acﬂnn=ger1J;rinlrpt&casard=89m33&axlid=3258?'1&EFID=ET1Q1624B.C. R 1



